

American Hunter Exploration, Inc.
 1000, 10th Avenue NW
 Calgary, Alberta T2N 1K6
 (403) 263-1000

american hunter

May 1, 1992

VIA FAX: (505) 327-2922

U.S. Department of the Interior
 Bureau of Land Management
 1235 La Plata Highway
 Farmington, New Mexico 87401

Attention: Duane Spencer

Gentlemen:

RE: Venting Gas
 JICARILLA 3E-1 WELL
 Township 27 North, Range 1 West
 Section 3: SE 1/4NW/4
 SAGUARO COUNTY, New Mexico

RECEIVED
 MAY 01 1992
 OIL CON. DIV.
 DIST. 3

On May 1, 1992, American Hunter Exploration, Inc. (AHE) advised the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) that it had been notified by the New Mexico State Oil and Gas Commission (NMSGC) that the Jicarilla 3E-1 Well (J3E-1) had been found to be venting gas. The NMSGC has requested that the BLM take action to stop the venting of gas from this well. The BLM is currently reviewing the situation and will advise you of any further action taken.

The J3E-1 Well is located on the Jicarilla 3E-1 Tract, which is owned by the Jicarilla Land Trust. The well is currently being operated by the Jicarilla Land Trust. The BLM is currently reviewing the situation and will advise you of any further action taken.

The BLM is currently reviewing the situation and will advise you of any further action taken. The BLM is currently reviewing the situation and will advise you of any further action taken. The BLM is currently reviewing the situation and will advise you of any further action taken.

The BLM is currently reviewing the situation and will advise you of any further action taken. The BLM is currently reviewing the situation and will advise you of any further action taken. The BLM is currently reviewing the situation and will advise you of any further action taken.



LTR



Job separation sheet